

From: "Jennifer Ramsay (ACTO)" <ramsayjg@lao.on.ca>
To: 'Theresa McClenaghan' <mcclenaghan@execulink.com>, Michael Shapcott <michael.shapcott@utoronto.ca>, "Mary Todorow (ACTO)" <todorom@lao.on.ca>, 'Keith Stewart' <keith@torontoenvironment.org>, 'Cris Ingravalle' <cingravalle@sharethewarmth.org>, 'Edward deGale' <edegale@sharethewarmth.org>, "Sarah Miller (CELA)" <millers@lao.on.ca>, "Theresa McClenaghan (CELA)" <mcclenat@lao.on.ca>, 'Michelle Mulgrave' <michelle@equalityrights.org>, 'John Fraser' <john@equalityrights.org>, "Julia McNally (TDC)" <mcnallyj@lao.on.ca>
Cc: "Jennifer Ramsay (ACTO)" <ramsayjg@lao.on.ca>
Subject: collaborative agreement sets out financial arrangements
Date: Wed, 2 Nov 2005 10:25:50 -0500

Yes, that is correct.

Jennifer Ramsay
Advocacy and Outreach Coordinator
Advocacy Centre for Tenants Ontario
425 Adelaide Street West, 5th Floor
Toronto, Ontario M5V 3C1
Tel: 1-866-245-4182 (toll free)
or 416-597-5855 x 5168
Fax: 416-597-5821
ramsayjg@lao.on.ca
www.acto.ca

-----Original Message-----

From: Theresa McClenaghan [mailto:mcclenaghan@execulink.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2005 9:41 AM
To: Michael Shapcott; 'Mary Todorow (ACTO)'; 'Keith Stewart'; 'Cris Ingravalle'; 'Edward deGale'; 'Sarah Miller (CELA)'; 'Theresa McClenaghan (CELA)'; 'Michelle Mulgrave'; 'John Fraser'; 'Julia McNally (TDC)'
Cc: 'Jennifer Ramsay (ACTO)'
Subject: Re: Just got the news from Ontario Trillium Foundation - we have received the funding for the LIEN co-ordinator position!!

Re: routing the funds. I believe the Trillium money needs to go to a charitable organization; therefore it was anticipated that the funds would be sent to the Resource Library for the Environment and the Law which has charitable status. I know CELA can never receive Trillium funds directly and I presume ACTO is in the same boat as a clinic. This was the basis on which Sarah spent all that time getting the application ready as she is the Resource Library's Treasurer. Has something changed in this respect and can we clarify this on Monday at the steering committee meeting? Thanks.
Theresa

----- Original Message -----

From: "Michael Shapcott" <michael.shapcott@utoronto.ca>
To: "Mary Todorow (ACTO)" <todorom@lao.on.ca>; "Keith Stewart"
<keith@torontoenvironment.org>; "Cris Ingravalle"
<cingravage@sharethewarmth.org>; "Edward deGale"
<edegale@sharethewarmth.org>; "Sarah Miller (CELA)"
<millers@lao.on.ca>;
"Theresa McClenaghan" <mcclenaghan@execulink.com>; "Theresa
McClenaghan
(CELA)" <mcclenat@lao.on.ca>; "Michelle Mulgrave"
<michelle@equalityrights.org>; "John Fraser"
<john@equalityrights.org>;
"Julia McNally (TDC)" <mcnallyj@lao.on.ca>
Cc: "Jennifer Ramsay (ACTO)" <ramsayjg@lao.on.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2005 7:28 AM
Subject: RE: Just got the news from Ontario Trillium Foundation - we
have
received the funding for the LIEN co-ordinator position!!

> Great news - congrats to all.
>
> - Michael
>
> * * * * *
>
> Michael Shapcott, Research Co-ordinator
> One Percent Solution project,
> Toronto Disaster Relief Committee
>
> and, Co-ordinator,
> Community / University Research Partnerships Unit,
> Centre for Urban and Community Studies,
> University of Toronto,
> 4th floor, 455 Spadina Avenue,
> Toronto, ON, Canada M5S 2G8
> Telephone - 416-978-1260
> Facsimile - 416-978-7162
> Web - www.urbancentre.utoronto.ca
> Web - www.tdrc.net
>

> New from CUCS Press:
> Finding Room: Policy Options for a
> Canadian Rental Housing Strategy
> Details and order form: www.urbancentre.utoronto.ca
>
>
>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Mary Todorow (ACTO) [<mailto:todorom@lao.on.ca>]
> Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2005 12:36 PM
> To: 'Keith Stewart'; 'Cris Ingravalle'; 'Edward deGale'; 'Michael
> Shapcott'; Sarah Miller (CELA); 'Theresa McClenaghan'; Theresa
> McClenaghan (CELA); 'Michelle Mulgrave'; 'John Fraser'; Julia McNally
> (TDC)
> Cc: Jennifer Ramsay (ACTO)
> Subject: Just got the news from Ontario Trillium Foundation - we have

> received the funding for the LIEN co-ordinator position!!
>
>
> FYI - Nuala Doherty from Ontario Trillium Foundation has just left me
a
> voice mail message that we have been successful in our funding
> application for the LIEN co-ordinator position. We are to receive
> \$248,100 over three years which is just slightly less than what we
> requested in our budget (\$249,867). ACTO will get details about the
> grant in a letter of agreement which will be sent to us within the
next
> two weeks. Once the Chair of the ACTO board signs the letter of
> agreement and Trillium receives it, we will get our first installment
of
> the first year's fund (year one - \$86,100 to be sent to us in two
> cheques of \$43,050 each, second cheque comes six months after the
first
> cheque).
>
> I want to particularly thank Jennifer Ramsay and Sarah Miller for
their
> contribution in putting together the impressive application package.
>
> We can discuss the next steps in terms of striking a hiring committee,
> etc. for the co-ordinator position at our LIEN meeting on Monday,
> November 7th. In fact, I will be sending around the draft agenda for
the
> November 7th LIEN steering meeting here at ACTO shortly.
>
> Mary Todorow
> Policy Analyst
> Advocacy Centre for Tenants Ontario (ACTO)
> 425 Adelaide St. West, 5th floor
> Toronto, Ont M5V 3C1
> Tel: 416-597-5855 ext. 5173
> Toll-free: 1-866-245-4182 ext. 5173
> FAX: 416-597-5821
> E-mail: todorom@lao.on.ca
> Web site: www.acto.ca
>
>